

Jasmine Beverley

From: LEONARD Kate <Kate.LEONARD@rms.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 9:52 AM
To: Brian Gibson
Subject: Request for Further Information: 5 Edgar St, Belmont

Hi Brian,

Our Road Network Analyst has reviewed the additional traffic report information (in conjunction with the Sidra files) and has raised the below issues. RMS request either updated information or justification re:

1. All models need to be reviewed for their lane lengths in Geometry. In all three intersections all approaches have been coded with lane length of 500m which is not the case.
2. In all models Peak flow period adopted for pedestrian and vehicle volumes is 60 min. SIDRA default is 30min.
3. Network these three intersections together to see how the Brooks Road Corridor performs with the proposed development?

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Leonard JP
A/Development Assessment Officer
Land Use Assessment Hunter
Network & Safety Hunter | Regional & Freight
www.rms.nsw.gov.au

Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services
Level 8, 266 King St, Newcastle NSW 2300
Locked Bag 2030, Newcastle NSW 2300



Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.

